



ELIZEBETH RESHMA VJ

Nationality: Indian **Date of birth:** 23/04/1993 **Gender:** Female

Phone number: (+91) 9895638676

Email address: reshuvjohnson66@gmail.com

Home: Veliparambil house aroor p.o alappuzha, 688534 aroor (India)

ABOUT ME

Experienced and passionate Health Educator with a love for teaching and empowering my students through powerful health awareness. Adept in designing and implementing a comprehensive curriculum that meets specific goals, as well as education requirements. and standards. Bringing forth the ability to accurately assess the needs of different clients, and provide life-changing suggestions and support. Familiar with various teaching techniques, and the drive to continue to grow and advance as a Health Educator

WORK EXPERIENCE

health Educator

JKS Migrant Project Aids Control Society [09/2019 – Current]

City: Alappuzha

Country: India

Social worker come hostel warden

Mizpah Ministries [03/2019 – 08/2019]

City: Kayamkulam

Country: India

Social worker

Don Bosco Boys Home [2017 – 2018]

City: palluruthy

Country: India

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

MSW-Counseling

De Paul Institute of Science & Technology [2014 – 2016]

City: Angamaly

Country: India

BA literature

NSS arts collage of women [2011 – 2014]

City: Tripunithura

Country: India

Higher Secondary

Holy Mary's Collage [2009 – 2011]

City: kumbalam

Country: India

Secondary School

St. Augustine hss aroor [2008 – 2009]

City: aroor

Country: India

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Malayalam**

Other language(s): **English** | **Hindi**

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office / Microsoft Excel / Social Media / Google Drive / Microsoft Word / Zoom

INFORMATION

Skills

- Unity in Action
- Effective Utilization of Resources
- Minimization of Waste and Time
- Communication skill
- Leadership Skill
- Teaching Skill
- Cooperation
- Encourage Team Spirit
- Lesser Conflicts and Disputes
- Reconciliation
- Increased Productivity
- Builds Synergy
- Essence of Management
- Achievement of Goals and Objectives